TECHNICAL PROPOSAL
ATTACHMENT E

Instructions:  Please respond is the same order as the questions below. 

1. List of recommended chair kits, furniture kits, and/or fabrics the respondent could supply to the State. This should include pictures of the kits assembled and unassembled.

2. Provide the specifications for each of the kits and products being offered. 

3. What type of marketing material would the respondent supply the State for the kits and/or fabrics being offered by the bidder?  Please provide examples. 

4. Will the respondent provide manufacturing and sales support if requested by the State? If yes, what type of support would they provide?

5. What is your company's standard process for problem resolution, including standard response times? What is the escalation process if the standard resolution process cannot resolve an issue?

6. What other prison industries does your company provide kits/fabric?  Please provide contact name and contract information.

7. Please provide standard delivery time from time order is placed with vendor.

8. What is the warranty a respondent would provide on the kits/fabric they are proposing. The State is looking for a five (5) year minimum warranty.

9. What is your company’s product return policy?

10. Please describe in detail your company’s proposed account management team structure including names and contact information where possible, and services each individual or group will perform.  

11. What are the standard reports that your company provides to your customers?  Please provide a list of your company's standard reports, including examples, as an attachment to your RFP response.  Please note which are available online.

12. Please detail your company’s customized and ad hoc reporting capabilities including how long the State will wait to receive new requests for information.

